FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 

Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

I am writing in respect of your current finance / ERP solution. Could you kindly help me out with the below information please?

1. What ERP (Enterprise Resource Management) or Finance system is
currently used at Leicester? 

Unit4. 

2. When does your contract expire? 

28/02/2026 then annual to a max of further 7 years. (max 10 years). 

3. Do you have any planned upgrades of the software? If so, when? 

No.

4. Are you planning to go to market for a replacement ERP/ Finance system? 

No.

If so, when?

Not applicable.

5. Who is the person responsible for your ERP / Finance system? Please provide full name, title and contact information if possible.

Amy Oliver.  Director of Finance.  Amy.Oliver@leicester.gov.uk

6. What is the annual contract value of the software? 

£73K.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review
Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
